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        MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Palmetto Fort PD File 
 
FROM: Andrea N. Pietras, AICP 
 
DATE: June 28, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Palmetto Fort Planned Development 
 
 
The approved PD for Palmetto Fort is attached.  Please note that while the PD was originally 
approved in 1988, a minor amendment was approved in 1989 lowering the density and 
changing some of the other PD regulations. The 1989 version of the PD as well as the 1988 
version are included in this document, as the 1988 version includes some letters of 
coordination from utility providers that were not included in the 1989 version. 
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